ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 7, 2012
3:33 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Joe Paskvan, Co-Chair

Senat or Thomas WAgoner, Co-Chair
Senator Bill Welechowski, Vice Chair
Senator Bert Stednan

Senator Lesil MGQiire

Senator Hollis French

Senator Gary Stevens

MEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nenbers present

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT
Senator Cathy G essel
COW TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW GLEASON DECI SION OF 12/30/2011 REGARDI NG THE ASSESSED
VALUATI ONS OF THE TRANS ALASKA Pl PELI NE

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REQ STER

ROBI N BRENA, Attorney

Brena, Bell, and d arkson, P.C

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the presentation on the
A eason Deci si on.

CRAI G RI CHARDS, Attorney

Wal ker and LeBreck

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the presentation on the
A eason Deci si on.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- February 7, 2012



ACTI ON NARRATI VE

OVERVI EW GLEASON DECI SI ON OF 12/30/2011 REGARDI NG THE ASSESSED
VALUATI ONS OF THE TRANS ALASKA PI PELI NE

3:33: 06 PM

COCHAIR JOE PASKVAN called the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:33 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators French, Stedman, MQuire, W elechowski, Co-
Chair Paskvan and Co-Chair Wagoner. He noted that Senator
G essel was al so present.

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN announced that the commttee would continue
with the testinmony of M. Robin Brena and M. Craig Richards who
wi Il summarize key points regarding market structure on Al aska's
North Slope and then present information on the life of the
Trans Al aska Pipeline (TAPS), with a focus on the price of ANS
crude, reserves, and m ni num nmechani cal throughput.

SENATOR STEVENS j oi ned the comm ttee.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN noted that M. Brena and M. Richards would be
testifying as Alaska residents, not as paid representatives of
clients.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN shared a neno entitled "Meeting the Governor's
Goal of Increasing Ol and Gas Production by 3 Percent a Year",
witten a decade ago by the director of the Division of Ol and
Gas. He referred to the massive volume of information regarding
oil and gas production. He recalled the topic of yesterday's
presentation - the North Slope's integrated market structure -
which magnified the significance of the nmeno of nearly a decade
ago.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN quot ed from t he nmeno:

Mergers and narket concentration on the North Slope
have created a non-conpetitive environment in which
three majors have a near nonopoly that gives them a
| ar ge conpetitive advant age in expl orati on,
devel opnent, production, and transportation. It 1is
this uneven playing field that has raised the barrier
to new entrants from smaller independents to |arge
integrated majors. As long as these mmjors invested
sufficient capital for exploration and devel opnent
activities, the state accepted the consequence of the

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 2- February 7, 2012



oligopoly. Since the existing majors no longer are
willing to invest sufficient resources on exploration
or devel opnent, the state nust |ook elsewhere. The
state nust | ook beyond the existing majors to the new
wave of independence and remaining majors. This
situation parallels the experience in other oil and
gas basins worldw de, several of which have been
successful in this transition.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN opined that it was an inportant piece of
information for the commttee to consider in light of
yesterday's testinony. He stated that the nenp seens to indicate
that the testinony from yesterday was supported a decade ago by
the director of the Division of Gl and Gas.

3:38: 06 PM

SENATOR WAGONER asked M. Brena what would happen to those
conpanies currently exploring on the North Slope if sone of
their credits were taken away and allotted to new independent
expl orers as incentives.

ROBI N BRENA, Attorney, Brena, Bell, and O arkson, P.C, Al aska
Counsel for the Fairbanks North Star Borough and |ead counsel
for the TAPS, inquired if Senator Wagoner was referring to
taking credits away from all current producers or just fromthe
i ndependent conpani es.

SENATOR WAGONER clarified that he neant reallocating sone
exploration credits that the independent conpanies currently
receive

VR. BRENA explained that his testinmony 1is directed at
establishing tax policy and the first step is to determ ne what
the free market can acconplish. He said until there is a free
mar ket operating on the North Slope, it is unknown whether any
incentives need to be provided. He reported on active
devel opnent in the @ulf Coast, in North Dakota, and in the Cook
Inlet, wthout incentives, when free market conditions exist.
Anot her factor is that the price of oil has increased by a
factor of five in the |ast decade.

MR. BRENA stated that the first step is to establish a baseline
that does not substitute for a free market system from which to
form tax policy. He said he has not done an analysis of
incentives; however, he believed the key is to find the right
conpanies to incentivize and reward the behavior being sought.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- February 7, 2012



Next, would be to target incentives that wll optimze the
devel opnment of the North Sl ope.

3:41:43 PM
CO CHAI R PASKVAN t hanked the presenters for their participation
and left it to themas to howto proceed with their testinony.

MR. BRENA related that he has a high opinion of the author of
the nmenmo, Mark Mer, and said he agrees wth the nenbo. He
commented on the barriers to new entrants, as referred to in the
meno, and concurred with the suggestions nmade. He noted that he
has worked for twenty years on achieving opportunities for
i ndependent producers.

MR. BRENA summarized yesterday's presentation. The production
and transportation of Alaska's North Slope does not operate
under a free and open market system of economcs. It is a market
pl ace dom nated by the "big three" oil conpanies. After 35 years
of operation, there is one independent shipper on TAPS and nost
of the independent producers are selling their oil upstream so
they don't have to deal wth the barriers associated wth
transporting their own oil. He opined that the nature of those
barriers are due to permtting culture, access to field
facilities, and cost of transportation by pipeline and by
tanker. He suggested that the state should do everything
possi ble to reduce those three barriers.

3:46: 04 PM

MR. BRENA said he also believes that, when establishing tax
policy, there is a natural evolution in an oil basin. In the
initial phase, the major producers build a major infrastructure
that opens up the region in order to develop the nmgjor fields.
After that, the independents cone in and develop m d-sized and
smaller fields. He mintained that an efficient tax policy
shoul d recogni ze the existing market structure and the state of
development in the North Slope. It should not attenpt to
substitute tax incentives for objectives that a free market
system is capable of achieving. Open access |ower transportation
rates will optimze development on the North Slope, especially
in light of current and projected oil prices.

MR. BRENA stated that tax policies should not attenpt to provide
tax incentives to least willing and |east efficient producers
for that stage of devel opnent of the basin. He pointed out that
of the big three, ConocoPhillips indicated sone wllingness to
do sone exploration and devel opnent, particularly in the area of
heavy oil. He opined that it was inportant to devel op heavy oil.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- February 7, 2012



He reported that British Petroleum (BP) closed down their
exploration activity in the early 2000's and indicated it needed
a billion barrel field in order to justify its tax structure. BP
| eft exploration in Al aska for other parts of the world. He said
he shared a simlar view of Exxon as a conpany that was not
willing to explore in Al aska.

3:48:13 PM
MR. BRENA referenced page 13 of a neno from BP

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN noted that all docunents wll be posted on
BASI S and are accessible at the neeting so that the public can
have access to them

MR. BRENA related that he was lead counsel for t he
muni ci palities on the ad valorem case with regard to the d eason
Decision, as well as representing Anadarko and Tesoro in the
Federal Energy Regul atory Conmi ssion (FERC) matter regarding the
i ncl usi on or excl usi on of f unds spent for strategic
reconfiguration of whether they should be "float through"” in
rates. The BP nenp was a public docunent fromthe |latter case.

MR. BRENA read fromthe BP neno:

As described in the Punp Station Electrification
Appraise FM of March 2003, Alaska's role in BPs
portfolio is to provide a stable production base and
cash flow to fuel growh elsewhere in the business
whil e inmproving margins and returns.

MR. BRENA ternmed BP' s view of their Al askan operations as a
"cash cow' to fund other exploration in other parts of the
wor | d. He maintained that BP has been upfront with this
information. He reiterated his suggestions about how to deal
with tax incentives.

3:51:29 PM
CO CHAI R PASKVAN pointed out that the quote is found on page 13,
Section 2.1, of the docunent.

MR. BRENA added nore information about litigating |arge cases in
Alaska. He said there are three ways to approach an issue,
litigation, negotiation, and legislation. Sometines |egislation
attenpts to change the outcome of litigation. He referred to
coments on page 15 - RCA Issues. "W've considered the risks
that the Regulatory Conmm ssion of Alaska (RCA) wll exert
approval authority over the proposed facility changes.” He

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- February 7, 2012



stated that the RCA has specific statutory authority over the
abandonnment of all facilities. The issue was decided and RCA
approved strategic reconfiguration based on certain
representations by the owner conpanies. He added that BP
prepared a legislative solution in case the RCA seeks to
i nt ervene.

3:53: 38 PM

SENATOR FRENCH commented on the aggressiveness of the strategy.
He summarized BP's docunent to say that if the RCA noves to
assert authority over facility changes, BP wll try to change
the law to prevent that. He asked if M. Brena agreed.

MR. BRENA agreed and noted the strategy was consistent with when
he acted on Tesoro's behalf through the RCA to reduce the rates
from over $4 to $1.96, and changed their return from over 100
percent on wunrecovered capital down to a 12 percent return,
which led to BP's involvement with HB 277 in 2005. HB 277
provided that the state would agree to a settlement that 1is
deened a just and reasonable rate and interveners and
i ndependents don't have the right to contest it. It took away an
i ndependent shipper's right to even be heard by the regul ator.

3:55: 05 PM

MR. BRENA stressed that these were not theoretical issues, but
real issues. He referred to the non-devel opnmrent of M ne Point
by ConocoPhillips because of excessive transportation costs. He
quoted from page 29 of the G cchetti Report. Commenting on
trading MIne Point to BP, Conoco President and Chief Executive
Archi e Dunham said, "W traded in all our MI|ne Point properties
in Alaska to BP. It broke ny heart to trade MIne Point, but we
had to do it. Al the value of that property was taken away from
us in the pipeline tariffs."

MR. BRENA noted that the price of oil was less at that tine and
the transportation rate was nore, but enphasized that these are
real issues. He stated that this was Conoco acting before they
were integrated in Al aska; they had to | eave a field behind.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN requested a discussion on the Trans-Al aska
Pi pel i ne System ( TAPS)

MR. BRENA related that he would discuss three areas in the life
of TAPS. The first area is the price of ANS crude oil. Every ten
dollar increase in the price of oil adds 5.5 nore years to TAPS.
He maintained that "a rising tide raises all ships.” The second

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 6- February 7, 2012



area is reserves and thru-put profiles, and the third area is
m ni mum t hr oughput .

He noted that in the Judge deason Order, the nunicipalities'
estimates of reserves were adopted, as well as the ANS price
projections for crude oil, and the mninmm throughput analysis
advanced by the nunicipalities.

He explained that the analysis worked by taking the reserves to
create a throughput profile and when that nunber hits 100,000
barrels per day, that is what is deenmed to be the |life of TAPS
in Judge d eason's anal ysi s.

3:58: 39 PM
MR. BRENA turned to the first area in the life of TAPS, the
price of ANS oil. He noted that there has been a Iot of focus on

t hroughput declines, rather than price increases. Currently,
there is greater value going through TAPS than ever before. He

figured 2.1 mllion barrels, times $10 a barrel, does not
conpare to 600,000 barrels at $100 a barrel. The value of the
reserves today is greater than it ever has been: $700 billion

worth of proven reserves on the North Slope, a huge economc
driver. He enphasized that the oil would find its way to narket,
despite what sonme woul d say.

4:00: 04 PM
CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked for clarification of the term "proven
reserves." He wondered if it was North Sl ope conventional oil.

MR. BRENA replied that he is using the definition that Judge
d eason used, which says that the reserves have to be based on
known technology, be economcally feasible, and be legally
deliverable into TAPS. Judge deason did not include nost of
Poi nt Thonmson in the definition. M. Brena concluded that it is
a very narrow definition of proven reserves, which is inportant
because it's conventional oil; there are no probable or
specul ative reserves included, as well as nothing fromthe Quter
Continental Shelf. Also not included is 95 percent of heavy oil
or any shale oil.

CRAI G RICHARDS, Attorney, Walker and LeBreck, added that Judge
@ eason | ooked favorably on the categories that the Departnent
of Revenue uses in terns of oil that is under production, under
devel opment, and wunder evaluation - oil from devel opnment
projects that m ght not be sanctioned or funded yet.

4:02: 04 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE -7- February 7, 2012



MR. BRENA continued to discuss the topic of throughput decline.
He related that in the last five years, the value of throughput
has increased, has economc |leverage and is growing. He said it
was inportant to keep that in mnd. He stated that when he
guestioned experts to see if any pipeline in the world had ever
"shut in" economc production, he found that the answer was
"no." He rem nded the comrttee that Al aska has $700 billion in
proven reserves and there are engineering solutions for every
potential problem

SENATOR MCGUI RE said she understood M. Brena' s argunent that
the value of oil is higher because it is trading at a higher
price, but she mamintained that the nmarket can change. She asked
what woul d happen if ANS prices drop back to $30 or less. She
pointed out that the volatility goes both ways. She also asked
M. Brena for his theory was on why the "Big Three" oi
conpani es were conming to the state for a reduction in high taxes
which they maintain are detrinmental to investnent.

4.:07:25 PM

MR. BRENA addressed volatility in price. Judge d eason used the
US. Energy Information Administration (EIA) prices. At sone
point policy decisions have to be nade based on the best
information at hand, which is that there is going to be real
gromh in the price of oil over the next decade. He discussed
the disparity between ASN and WIl crude oil, which he said was
predom nantly because WI has stranded oil in Oklahoma that
can't make it to the refineries on the Gulf Coast. He called it
a tenporary condition due to inbalance in the market and should
not drive a tax policy in Al aska.

4:09: 03 PM

MR. BRENA enphasized that whatever tax policy Al aska adopts
should not be based on the prediction that the pipeline wll
shut down tonmorrow. He said he does not believe that any
di scussion of a tax policy should be made under an artificially
created concept of crisis, such as TAPS shutting in $700 billion
worth of oil

MR. BRENA discounted the idea that the oil conpanies were
pl ayi ng ganes. Instead, he suggested they were attenpting to
gain profits and expand their margins in Al aska. He suggested
that before the state takes any action, it should find out what
the oil conpanies' current developnent plans are, what their
projections are, in the form of specific docunents. He cautioned
not to give $2 billion to the oil conmpanies to go "do what they
were going to do, anyway."

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 8- February 7, 2012



4:11:59 PM

SENATOR MCGQUI RE addressed the <challenge of obtaining those
docunments fromthe oil conpanies. She stressed that there was no
"meeting behind closed doors.” She pointed out that she
referenced the price discrepancy between W and ASN because it
denonstrates precisely what can happen in a political decision.

MR. RICHARDS opined that the focus should be getting the oil
conpanies to invest in existing fields. A lot of the discussion
is based around progressivity, which msses the mark regarding
the concerns the oil conpanies have raised. He said oi
conpanies are concerned about capital investnment decisions
meeting positive net present value requirenents. He suggested
the focus should be on ACES, not driving investnent dollars away
by making otherwi se positive projects negative cash flow at
different oil prices based on the tax structure. He encouraged a
tax structure that would give the oil conpanies positive project
i nvestnment incentives across the whole range of oil prices.

4:15:49 PM

MR. BRENA said that he did not nean to inply that oil conpany
positions were not public. He noted he would address the
proprietary nature of oil conpany information in tonorrow s
hearing. He recommended seeing oil conpany information in order
to nmake policies, and if it was not forthcomng, it would be
"very persuasive."

MR. BRENA turned to the EIA price forecast charts.

COCHAIR PASKVAN clarified that EIA is the US Ener gy
| nfformati on Adm ni strati on.

MR. BRENA addressed price forecasting as the best indicator in
"The Life of TAPS'. He referred to a chart by Dr. Cicchetti
whi ch shows the price inpact of three political events for the
past three decades. He showed a graph of the average annual
world oil prices in three cases from 1980 to 2035. Based on the
best information of today, the price of oil in 2035 would be
$130 to $140 per barrel.

4:19: 36 PM

He di scussed anot her graph based on EIA forecasts and noted that
the nost |ikely forecast recently went up. He said that all oi
price projections have real grow h.

MR. BRENA reiterated a previous statenent that an increase of
$10 per barrel equals 5.5 years for TAPS. He related that when

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 9- February 7, 2012



Judge d eason decided that the life of TAPS would end between
2065 and 2068, the decision was based on a very restrictive view
of what proven reserves would be produced and did not include
Poi nt Thomson. When any price of oil projected today is factored
in, it is not possible to find an economc I[imt with regard to
production. Judge deason "cut it off at 100,000 barrels, even
t hough 100,000 barrels continue to be economic to produce.” The
life of TAPS was not cut off because the econom cs changed, but
because the m nimum nechanical capacity of TAPS was deened by
Judge d eason to be 100, 000 barrels.

4:21:54 PM

MR. BRENA turned to the topic of unproven reserves, which were
not included in Judge deason's decision. He |isted ANWR, the
Chukchi Sea, the Beaufort Sea, and NPRA as found in a chart
produced by the National Energy Technol ogy Laboratory (NETL). He
stated that these reserves were economcally recoverable and
were likely to be produced.

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN asked if those reserves were in addition to the
proven reserves.

MR. BRENA said yes. He referred to a chart that showed that the

value of remaining crude for the next 25 years wll exceed the
current cunulative value of oil shipped in real and nom nal
terns.

4:23: 06 PM

MR. BRENA discussed the inpact of oil production in the CQuter
Continental Shelf (OCS). In the late 2020's and 2030's the
upward capacity of TAPS wll be challenged again based on
Shel | ' s projections.

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI noted that the chart was from Shell's
present ati on.

MR. BRENA pointed out that Shell has $4 billion invested and the
resources consist of drilled holes and productive wells. He said
the longer production is delayed, the longer the life of TAPS
will be.

MR. BRENA turned to a chart that showed ANS historical and
forecast oil production from producing fields, known undevel oped
fields, and undi scovered fields. He commented that t he
di scussion about tax policy focuses on what happens right after
a rapid decline and when throughput is expected to stabilize. He
pointed out that at that point of slope devel opnent, there is

SENATE RES COW TTEE -10- February 7, 2012



| ess investnent associated with production and nore associated
wi th mai nt enance, as seen in recent years.

He noted that some of the decline is as a result of breakdowns
of field facilities, such as in Prudhoe Bay due to corrosion. He
concluded that the nore the decline, as a result of delays in
projects or field facility problens, the longer the life of TAPS
will be. He encouraged the commttee to believe that TAPS w |
be around for a long time and there is plenty of tine to
evaluate it. He said that this is a perfect tine to make tax
policy decisions because oil production is stabilizing and then
wi |l increase.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if that table included any potential
shal e.

MR. BRENA said that it does not include any shale; it is
conventional oil only. Nor does it include 95 percent of heavy

oil, of which there are 20 billion barrels. He recalled that
there were 9.6 billion barrels of proven reserves when TAPS
began; today there are between 7 and 8 billion barrels. He

enphasi zed that fields grow and technol ogy changes, which wll
al so be true in the future.

4:28:26 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI i nqui red who devel oped the forecast.

MR. RICHARDS replied that it was Dr. Hite.

MR. BRENA added that Dr. Hite developed the forecast for the
Department of Energy, not for litigation purposes.

MR. BRENA related that the reserve estimate and production
forecast that Judge dd eason adopted was developed by Dudley
Platt. Judge deason was taxed with the job of trying to
determ ne which of the experts was correct, so she |ooked at
proprietary internal docunents of the nmmjor oil producers. She
mai ntained that M. Platt's predictions were consistent wth
those internal docunents. He called that a "reality check."

4:31:28 PM

MR. BRENA explained the second criterion used by Judge d eason
was financial reporting to the U S. Securities and Exchange
Conmi ssion (SEC). He explained BP's Prudhoe Bay Royalty Trust
and auditing procedure by MIler and Lents, Ltd.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -11- February 7, 2012



CO-CHAIR PASKVAN referenced slide 51 as the source of that
i nformati on.

4:32:48 PM

MR. BRENA referred to BP Royalty Trust docunments and gave an
exanple of a report to SEC, which used only proven reserves and
the price of oil on Decenber 31 of the prior year. Today, the
average of 12 nonths is used instead. The docunment stated that
based on $96 oil, BP expected continued econom c production at a
declining rate through 2075.

MR. BRENA concluded that Judge d eason had access to inside
information that was shared with the investnent comunity and
showmn to potential buyers. Those sources of information were
consistent with Dudley Platt's forecasts.

4:36: 01 PM

MR. RICHARDS added that Judge deason also found that DOR s
current forecasting nethodology did not reflect internal oil
conpany nunbers. He noted that slide 46 lists her concerns wth
DOR s new forecast approach, which changed from a pool analysis
to a well-by-well forecast nethodology. Judge d eason was
concerned that DOR did not have enough information on individua
wells and their interaction with other wells.

He turned to slide 47, an exanple of a well profile DOR used to
proj ect production which was conplex and difficult to use. Judge
G eason found that DOR had to mneke projections on new wells
wi t hout having adequate data. Those are a couple of exanples of
why Judge G eason found that DOR was underestinmating the anount
of total production that would probably occur on the North
Sl ope.

SENATOR STEDMAN stated that he had just received the current SEC
10K filings, or annual report, from Decenber 31, 2010. He said
he did not see any reference to MIler and Lentz or regarding
TAPS | asting until 2075.

4:39:40 PM

MR. BRENA said that Senator Stedman was correct that in 2010 and
2011 the data was withheld as a result of the data appearing in
litigation. Contained in the 10K report is data from years 2006
- 2009 and a chart that shows the correlation of each of those
data points - slide 56. He pointed out that there is trenendous
consi stency between the data points. He said, "As the price of
oil goes wup, the life of Prudhoe goes out.”™ He noted that

SENATE RES COW TTEE -12- February 7, 2012



further sources of information would be forthconm ng that would
contrast public information on the life of TAPS.

4:42:59 PM
MR. BRENA addressed mninmal mechanical throughput as shown on
slide 59. He stated that there is no hydraulic limt on TAPS

however, there is a mechanical limt, which is less than 50, 000
barrels per day (BPD). He said this information cones from the
"the owner's expert wtness." He related that there are

operational constraints on the continuing operation of TAPS;
however, the problens have been sol vable when there is economc
oil to produce.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI requested clarification of the decision
Judge d eason nade and the people and information she relied on
to make her deci sion.

MR. BRENA explained that there was a nine week trial and
involved a nost thorough discussion of TAPS. He said Judge
A eason had been involved in previous trials simlar in nature.
He spoke highly of Judge d eason's credential s.

4:46: 53 PM

MR. BRENA returned to operational concerns and reported that
former Alyeska Chief Operating Oficer, Dan Hi sey, concurred
that there is no hydraulic or mechanical mnimm throughput

l[imt on TAPS. Alyeska will continue to find ways to nove the
oil. He stressed the inportance of keeping in mnd the
tremendous value of the oil, which is a huge econom c incentive

to keeping the |ine going.

MR. BRENA related that one of the solutions to keeping the oil
noving is to add heat. He referred to slide 79, prepared by M.
H sey, which shows mtigation neasures available to keep the oil
nmoving. He said that assum ng continued decline, which he said

he does not believe will happen, the state is at a stabilized
| evel of throughput that wll begin to increase. Wen Shell
comes online, it will go up substantially. He predicted that
production may reach the point where it will push the limts of
TAPS agai n.

He referred to a flow study done by BP that showed that TAPS
could operate down to 135,000 barrels a day. Once a certain |ow
point is reached it is possible to add heat and recircul ate the
oil.

4:51: 03 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE -13- February 7, 2012



MR. BRENA pointed out that adding heat would cost approximtely
$1 billion to $2 billion over the period of decline. There is
heat currently being added to heavy California oil.

MR. RICHARDS pointed out key studies included in nenbers'
packets. In the JTG study, on page 11, there are five scenarios
regarding operating TAPS at wultra-low flows. The Carpenter
study, on page 8, shows a determ nation nade that TAPS can be
operated with heat down to very low flow. Below 50,000 to 70,000
barrels a day woul d require solutions other than heati ng.

SENATOR STEDVAN asked why BP woul d spend the effort or nobney on
devel oping the analysis to run the pipeline at 100,000 barrels a
day, if they never thought they'd be at that point.

MR. RI CHARDS expl ained that the purpose of the study was sinply
to book their proven reserves. The SEC requires certain
assunptions to be made to book reserves, such as econonic
t esting.

4:54:27 PM

MR. BRENA added that Alyeska did a low flow study with a range
from 300,000 barrels per day to 1.14 mllion barrels per day. He
enphasi zed that it is not a question of whether or not they wll
get the low flow, but when. The other two studies, JTD and
Carpenter, were for BP and assessed how low TAPS could go
because they wanted to book additional reserves and add to the
value of their conmpany for financial reporting purposes. They
determ ned TAPS could go down to 135,000 barrels per day w thout
recirculation. Their experts testified TAPS could go down to
50,000 barrels per day with recirculation. That allowed BP to
book 63 mllion additional barrels and to increase the val ue of
their conpany by 63 mllion, tinmes the price of crude oil.

4:56: 35 PM

MR. RI CHARDS brought the conmttee's attention to the Larkspur
Study where BP lays out where the heaters need to be |ocated
along TAPS in order to get down to 100,000 barrels per day and
the cost of doing so.

MR. BRENA noted that Alyeska studies issues for years. One way
to know when "they are serious" about inplenenting a solution is
when they spend noney. They have yet to study the issue of |ow
flow pigging or to buy heaters. He nentioned the Flint Hlls
heat recovery system He concluded that knowing a conpany's
process provides information as to how i npending an issue is.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -14- February 7, 2012



CO- CHAI R PASKVAN said he | ooked forward to the conclusion of the
presentation at tonorrow s neeti ng.

5:00: 59 PM

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN adjourned the Senate Resources Standing
Comm ttee neeting at 5:00 p.m

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 15- February 7, 2012



